
Solid Waste and Recycling Committee  February 13, 2024 
  Ruston, LA 

 

TO:  Lincoln Parish Police Jury 

FROM: Solid Waste and Recycling Committee 

SUBJECT: Committee Report 

 

The Solid Waste and Recycling Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Police Jury 

Meeting Room, 100 West Texas Avenue, Ruston, Louisiana, Tuesday, February 13, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. 

Present were: TJ Cranford, Chair; Karen Ludley, Dan Lord, Logan Hunt and Joe Henderson. 

 

TJ Cranford called the meeting to order and delivered the Invocation. 

 

Logan Hunt offered a motion, seconded by Joe Henderson, to approve the Agenda.  The motion  

carried with the following votes: 

 

YEAS: Ludley, Lord, Cranford, Hunt, and Henderson 

 

Chairman Cranford called for Public Comments on Agenda Items. There were none.  

 

The first item on the Agenda was to discuss and take action if necessary, a litter reduction strategy. 

Following general discussion in connection with this topic, Committee members decided on the 

following priorities: Mailing informational fliers to parish residents, increasing social media 

outreach, and a review  and modification of the existing parish ordinance concerning littering. 

 

Next, the committee members discussed Love the Boot Week which is April 20 through April 28, 

2024. Mr. Hunt suggested that all Jurors need to get involved and organize cleanup events in their 

Districts. 

 

Chairman Cranford called for public comments, there were none. 

 

There being no other business to come before the jury, Logan Hunt offered a motion, seconded by 

Joe Henderson, to adjourn the meeting. The vote was unanimous and the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

              

Courtney Hall      TJ Cranford 

Parish Administrator     Committee Chair 


